MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING #5
between the
FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
and the
FOLSOM CORDOVA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

Timeline for Balancing
November 13, 2024

The Folsom Cordova Unified School District (“District”) and the Folsom Cordova Education
Association (“FCEA”), collectively referred to as “the Parties,” enter into this Memorandum of
Understanding (“MOU”) regarding the timeline to balance secondary master schedules.

The current contract language found in 10.1.2 states:

During the first two (2) weeks of instruction of each school year or first week of each term
for a four (4) period day, class sizes may exceed the maximums in order to balance and
finalize the master schedule.

Effective upon ratification, Section 10.1.2. shall be modified as follows:

Each school year, during the first two (2) full weeks of instruction or first full week of each
term for schools with a four (4) period day, class sizes may exceed the maximums in order
to balance and finalize the master schedule.

There are no costs associated with implementing this MOU.

FOR THE FOLSOM CORDOVA FOR THE FOLSOM CORDOVA
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